From: Juriss, Chris <Chris.Juriss@fireandemergency.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 8:15 AM

To: luriss, Chris; Susan Shaw; Travers, Gavin; Donaldson, Matt

Subject: Key Datasets for Resilience and Climate Change - Suburbs

When: Friday, 30 August 2019 8:00 AM-8:30 AM (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Skype Meeting

This meeting is for Susan to brief Gavin on the LINZ initiative “Key Datasets for Resilience and Climate Change”, and the commitment Fire and Emergency have made to this. The focus is on the Suburbs
layer that Fire and Emergency maintains. As part of the discussion, Sarah can share feedback received from stakeholders of the dataset. Sarah can also cover off how she would like Fire and Emergency
to engage into the initiative.

From this briefing, we will need to work through things like Fire and Emergency representation in the initiative, and the steps we will take to achieve the stated commitment.

Join Skype Meeting
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

04-8064000 :,,7295127# [NZ) English {Australia)
09-3470000 :,,7299127# (NZ) English (Australia)
03-3679500 :,,7299127# (NZ) English (Australia)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 7299127
Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help




From: Susan Shaw

To: Juriss, Chris; Donaldson, Matt
Subject: Preparation for meeting with Gavin
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2019 8:43:00 AM
Attachments: image001.pnq

Hi Chris and Matt

In preparation for our meeting with Gavin, could you please tell me more about Gavin’s role and
his responsibility for the suburbs dataset.

Also, could you remind me what year Fire and Emergency NZ first made the suburbs data
available under licence?

That would be a big help.

Thanks, Susan

PS Please note I’'m currently working remotely in England, which is the reason you are receiving
this email outside normal office hours.

Susan Shaw
Senior Resilience Advisor
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